

MINUTES FOR SDWCA MEETING April 3, 2018

1. USA/AAU State Tournament needs adjustments

- Cadet/Juniors on one mat all day didn't work
- Possibly move Cadets/Juniors to Friday night

2. Go all AAU for all age groups (including Cadets/Juniors) **YES (unanimous)**

- Enough Freestyle Officials for Cadets/Juniors??
 - **Shouldn't be a problem for approx 5 mats, 1 man mechanic**
- Freestyle on Friday??
 - Weigh at 4 PM, 5 PM start? **Will work out details with Brookings for 2019**
- Everybody traveling anyway to weigh in for Folkstyle

3. New Schedule for SDWCA AAU State Tourney

- Brookings will to experiment to find the best solution
- 8 man bracket or less finish on Saturday? **YES (unanimous)**
- Girls wrestling are actually full brackets now, good to see

4. Mandy from TrackWrestling

- Does all the leg work for Districts, Regions, State, plus Track clocks for FREE
- Gets paid \$3000 total for all 3 tournaments
- We need to pay her more, waiting for her to negotiate her price **YES (unanimous)**

5. Should we post the minutes from the meeting on the SDWCA website? **YES (unanimous)**

6. Invite youth club presidents to annual meeting in July? **NO (unanimous)**

- **SOLUTION: Put contact info on the webpage, they can contact us ahead of time and/or make a presentation at the meeting**

7. Summer Meeting set for July 8th, 2018 in Chamberlain

8. Going non-profit (501C) for SDWCA?

- **YES (unanimous)**
- it is a good idea, will continue to work on those details